From: de Brouwer, Gordon

Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2024 3:19 PM
To: Paul Brereton
Subject: RE: ROBODEBT REFERRALS [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Thank you for letting me know, Paul.

| will read with interest.

As | said at Estimates last week, | expect our process will conclude in the next month.
Best

Gordon

From: Paul Brereton

Sent: Wednesday, 5 June 2024 3:01 PM

To: de Brouwer, Gordon

Subject: ROBODEBT REFERRALS [SEC=0FFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear Gordon,

| wanted to give you advance notice that at 3.00pm tomorrow (Thursday) the Commission will
publicly release its decision that it will not pursue an investigation into the referrals from the
Robodebt Royal Commission but focus on ensuring that the lessons that emerge from the Royal
Commission are learnt. Names will not be named.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any queries.

Best regards,

FlBrereton

The Hon PLG Brereton AM RFD SC
Commissioner
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We acknowledge the Traditional Owners and Custodians of
Country throughout Australia.

We recognise their continuing connection to land, waters
and community.

National Anti-Corruption Commission We pay our respects to the people, the cultures and the Elders
past, present and emerging.

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all copies. If
this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any
confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the e-mail or attachments.

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.






